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Washington Health Benefit Exchange
Notice of Cancellation of Solicitation

RFQQ 17-001

May 23, 2017
TO: Potential Bidders for RFQQ 17-001 and Other Interested Parties
FROM: Erin Hamilton, RFQQ Coordinator

SUBJECT: Cancellation of RFQQ 17-001 for “Printing and Mailing Services”

This letter serves as notification of Washington Health Benefit Exchange’s (HBE) decision to cancel Request for
Quotes and Qualifications HBE-17-001 for Printing and Mailing Services.

Based on the numerous questions received from vendors in response to the RFQQ, HBE has determined it is in
best interest of HBE and proposing vendors to cancel the current solicitation prior to the (amended) Proposal
submittal deadline of June 9, 2017. This decision is made in accordance with Section 3.3 of the RFQQ document.

HBE intends to modify the solicitation to better clarify the requirements and services needed, and to release a
new solicitation within the next several weeks. Vendors are encouraged to register on the Washington Electronic
Business Solutions (WEBS) website under commodity code 966-36 and/or 966-76 to be automatically notified
when the new solicitation document is posted. Vendors not desiring to register on WEBS must check the
Washington Health Benefit Exchange Vendor Procurements web page regularly for the document, as no
notification will be sent.

Please contact the RFQQ Coordinator at contracts@WAHBEXxchange.org if there are any questions concerning
this Cancellation.

Respectfully,

Erin Hamilton
RFQQ Coordinator
contracts@wahbexchange.org
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